City Council — Action Request Form

Date: June 12, 2023

To: Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore, and Members of the City Council

Johnnie Taylor, Assistant City Manager

From: William L. Royston, Recreation and Parks Director

Council Action Requested:
Resolution Authorizing a Contract Change Order with Bliss Products and Services, Inc. for
Professional Services for Little Creek Park Playground Resurfacing (Southwest Ward)

Strategic Focus Area: Livable Neighborhoods

Strategic Objective: Expand Open Space and Recreational Facilities
Strategic Plan Action Item: No

Key Work Item: Yes

Summary of Information:

On October 26, 2022, the City entered into an agreement with Bliss Products and Services, Inc.
of Lithia Springs, GA for $95,050 for installation of poured in place rubber safety surfacing for
Little Creek Park Playground.

During installation of the rubberized surfacing, it was determined that additional materials
would be required at the base of the playground area. This required sixty additional tons of
gravel and stone. To cover the cost of this additional material, a change order is requested to the
contract with Bliss Products and Services, Inc. Based on current contract the value is $95,050.
This change order is $8,000 and brings the current contract amount to $103,050.

Funding is available to accommodate this change order from recreation maintenance project
balances.

Committee Action:

Committee FC June 13,2023  Action
Approval
For Unanimous Against

Remarks:




